Columbus Consolidated Government
Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item

DATE: September 23, 2025
TO: Mayor and Councilors
FROM: Finance Department

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

October 8. 2025

1. Double Churches Pool Repairs — RFB No. 26-0006

Scope of Bid
Provide all labor, equipment and materials to repair the pool at Double Churches Park.

A Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference is scheduled at 09:30 AM on Friday, September 26,
2025.

October 1., 2025
1. Used & Confiscated Firearms for credit or Swap — RFB No. 26-0005
Scope of Bid
The Columbus Consolidated Government (the City) Police Department is offering used and
confiscated firearms for sale to a licensed firearms dealer who can issue a credit to purchase
or swap for Heckler & Koch VP9ATF 9mm semi-automatic pistols with accessories.

Inspections by Appointment Wednesday, September 17, 2025.

October 3, 2025

1. Course Instructors for the HR Department/The Learning Center (Annual Contact) —
RFP No. 26-0015

Scope of RFP
The Department of HR/The Learning Center is seeking multiple contractors to provide

instructors in various training modules to employees interested in growing and developing
their skills within the Columbus Consolidated Government. Training will be conducted on
an ‘as needed’ basis.

October 15, 2025

1. Plumbing and Irrigation Supplies (Annual Contract) — RFB No. 26-0002
Scope of Bid
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Provide plumbing & irrigation supplies on an “as needed basis” to be picked up or delivered
to Columbus Consolidated Government. The contract term will be for two (2) years with
the option to renew for three (3) additional twelve-month periods.



